March 9, 2022
To: Dan Lewis
Fr: Bill Jacob

Re: IDOT Diagram incorrectly shows ownership by the state of Long Grove owned property.

Dan,

I have reviewed the meeting minutes from the January 28, 2022 Task Force Meeting and found a
discrepancy.

As a result, I'm requesting that it be recorded that the IDOT diagram on page 1 of 16 lllinois Rt
53extension acquisition parcels in correctly details state owners ship of a parcel by Menard’s that is
owned by Long Grove. Please see the attached.

This parcel is used by Long Grove as a soccer field and so | further request that IDOT update this diagram
and then re-share with the entire task force.

Please note that the 10 Digit Tax Parcel Number is 1436305001.

Finally, my hope is that there are no other parcels incorrectly identified by the state in their diagram /
documentation of IDOT owned property.

' W

%k you,

Blll Jacob ,'
Village President
Long Grove

CC: Senator Melinda Bush
Representative Chris Boss
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